

Community Education & Public Policy Committee Meeting

June 12, 2017 | 3:00 - 4:30 P.M.

HVAF, 964 N Pennsylvania St, Indianapolis, IN 46204

1-800-944-8766 | Participate code: 56837# | Wifi: V3tts

Welcome & Introductions

Rev. Antonio Alexander & Amanda Wilkerson

- **In attendance: Rev. Antonio Alexander, Zachary Alexander, Erin Brown, Emmy Hildebrand, Caleb Sutton, Jeri Warner, Amanda Wilkerson**

Blue Triangle Update

Rev. Antonio Alexander

- **30 people are housed at Blue Triangle**
- **Remaining Jungle residents: one moved to permanent housing, one declined, and one is ineligible**
- **Continue to work on communication between faith outreach and professional blended outreach, as well as both outreach groups with unsheltered individuals**

Emergency/Crisis Communication Plan

Rev. Antonio Alexander

- **Need facts**
- **Notify Chair - Chair will determine level of importance**
 - **Executive Committee**
 - **Meet with City/other partners involved**
 - **Decide if there is relevant public policy and if a statement should be issued**
 - **Create a timeline of next steps**
 - **Always keep in mind the spirit of Prop. 12**
 - **Identify potential resources**
- **Improve communication with PBSO**

Spirit & Place Event Exhibit Idea Generation

Zach Alexander

- **Some initial topics from today's meeting include:**
 - **LGBTQ+ youth**
 - **Trans adults**
 - **Veterans**
 - **Doubled up youth**
- **Zach will send out a Google Doc/Sheet to collect all exhibit ideas for Spirit and Place**
 - **Please submit any and all ideas by Friday, June 30**
- **Zach will reach out to art schools/programs including Herron (IUPUI and high school), Butler, Marian, and U of Indy**

Continuum Happenings

Zach Alexander

Youth PIT Count

- **Series of three magnet events during the week of 7/10**
 - **Youth Create - 7/10 - arts-based event**
 - **Youth Play - 7/12 - games-based event**
 - **Youth Speak - 7/13 - spoken word event**

Penn Place Report

- **Report will be released on Friday, July 28**
- **Committee will help promote**

Diversion Training

- **Training is scheduled for mid-August**

New Business / Open Forum

Committee Members

- **The Blueprint Council Executive Committee has assigned this committee to think of ways to increase the homeless voice and participation in the CoC**
 - **We will revisit this during the July meeting**